Admin-D (LKKAuto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 9 May 2022 10:33 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR; assignments

Cc: Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Julie Mangubat

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10014999/JM || OI-SMH6193R (BLACK) TP-SKP4830E || Est:
$0.00 || Lee Brothers Automotive Pte Ltd

Attachments: TP SKETCH PLAN SKP4830E.pdf; TP report.PNG; Ol REPORT SMH6193R.pdf

Hi Team

We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: SML7443S

Lee Brothers Automotive Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, Autobay, #02-47
Singapore 417883

Tel: 65095521 /90697707 — IVY NEO

Attached GIA reports.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

Shafawati Md Rabu
Admin Executive, Claims

T +65 6989 3697
F +65 6725 0853
E shafawati.m@budgetdirect.com.sg
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From: claims@juseq. com. sg <claims@juseq. com. sg>

Sent: Friday, 6 May 2022 2:54 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect. com. sg>

Cc: Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect. com. sg>; admin@leebrothers. com. sg

Subject: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT — PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKP4830E, SMH6193R,
SDY62697Z AND SHB3513L ON 28/4/2022 @ ABOUT 1600 HOURS

Importance: High

Dear Shafawati

Your Ref: SMH6193R
Our Ref: JEQ/ SKP4830E/0522 (LB)

NOTICE OF ACCIDENT - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - OUR CLIENT’S VEHICLE: SKP4830E

We act for the owner / owners of motor vehicle no. SKP4830E.

With reference to our client’s repairers’ email to you on 4/5/2022 with regard to pre-repair inspection (“PRI”) on SKP4830E
and your reply on 5/5/2022, please confirm in writing that you are not sending LKK to conduct PRI on our client’s vehicle

SKP4830E at Lee Brothers Automotive Pte Ltd located at 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 Autobay #02-47 Singapore 417883.

We look forward to hearing from you on an urgent basis.

Regards

Foo Kevin
On behalf of Mr. Caleb Tan
JusEquity Law Corporation



